



Application: Clark County Advisory Board to Manage Wildlife

Please be advised that a submitted application is subject to the Nevada Public Records Act, may be provided to the public, and will be circulated as a back-up document for consideration by the Board of County Commissioners for the appointment to the Advisory Board.

Name: Molly DiBlasi
Address of Primary Residence: 9974 Pimera Alta St.
City/State/Zip Code: Las Vegas, NV 89161
Phone: [REDACTED]
E-Mail Address: [REDACTED]

Please provide a brief description of your qualifications, experience, or interests which would be considered an asset to this Board: I have prior experience on the Board to Manage Wildlife. I have been involved in the hunting and fishing community, as well as in the rural Nevada ranching community for the entirety of my life. I have enjoyed being able to influence the management of Nevada wildlife and hope to serve the community for another term on the board.

I have attached a resume with further information: YES NO

I certify that the information provided is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. In addition, I certify that I am a citizen of Nevada and a resident of Clark County, Nevada. The board vacancy for which this appointment will be made is for a person who is a hunter, trapper, and angler or engaged in ranching or farming in the county. (NRS subsection 501.265(1)).

Molly DiBlasi
Signature

10/12/2021
Date

MOLLY DIBLASI

TELEMETRY TECHNICIAN



PROFILE

I have been a telemetry technician for over 5 years. I have a passion for taking care of patients and being their behind-the-scenes guardian. I take pride in my work and I am enthusiastic about my job. I would love to be a part of your team. My first job in healthcare was at Mountain's Edge Hospital, which has become Valley Specialty, and I would be ecstatic to work at my home hospital again. Healthcare is without a doubt my calling in life and I plan to continue fulfilling it.

SKILLS

- TELEMETRY MONITORING
- CUSTOMER SERVICE
- EXCELLENT PATIENT CARE
- COMPUTER APPLICATIONS
- 12-LEAD EKG

EDUCATION

CSN

Completed:

Basic EKG Certification

12-Lead EKG Certification

EXPERIENCE

Summerlin Hospital

May 2021 – Present

Title: Telemetry Technician

Skills: Notifying RNs and doctors of rate and rhythm changes, maintaining Kardex, picking up and sanitizing tele boxes, interpreting and charting EKG rhythms, monitoring oxygen saturation, monitoring of hardwired ICU and IMC patients, and telemetry box troubleshooting.

Henderson Hospital

April 2018 – May 2021

Title: Telemetry Technician

Skills: Notifying RNs and doctors of rate and rhythm changes, interpreting and charting EKG rhythms, monitoring oxygen saturation, monitoring of hardwired ICU and IMC patients, and telemetry box troubleshooting.

Mountain's Edge Hospital

December 2015 – April 2018

Title: Telemetry Technician and EKG Technician

Skills: Admitting and discharging patients, interpreting and recording EKG rhythms, notifying RNs and doctors of rate and rhythm changes, changing telemetry box electrodes and batteries, monitoring oxygen saturation, performing and interpreting 12 lead EKGs, and telemetry box troubleshooting.

Mail Application to: [Darlene Kretunski](#), Clark County Department of Environment and Sustainability, Division of Air Quality, 4701 W. Russell Road 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Las Vegas NV, 89118

Or E-mail to: Darlene.Kretunski@ClarkCountyNV.gov or FAX to: (702) 366-8580 – Attn: Darlene Kretunski